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Attention : Prospective Bidders 

From : Supply Chain Management 

Date : 21st of August 2024 

Bid Number : RFP2024/02/NYDA  

Bid Title : APPOINTMENT OF A PANEL THREE (3) SERVICE PROVIDERS TO PROVIDE 

CAPITAL GOODS AND SERVICES AND OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

FOR THE AGRARIAN REVOLUTION PROJECTS FOR THE NYDA FOR A 

PERIOD OF THREE YEARS ON AN “AS AND WHEN” REQUIRED BASIS 
 

 YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES  

 

Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an 

agreement between, or concerted practice by, firm0s, or a decision by an association of 

firms if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive Bidding 

(or Bid rigging). Collusive Bidding is a per se prohibition that cannot be justified under any 

grounds. It undermines the fair determination of a supplier, corruptly eliminating free and 

open competition. Therefore, it is not allowed. 

 

1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS DURING THE COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION         HELD ON THE 

14th of AUGUST 2024 AT 10H00  
 

1.1 Question :  Will bidders receive the recording of the side briefing session? 

 Answer : No 

1.2 Question :  It is possible to request the side briefing presentation slides? 

 Answer : Yes, and they will be loaded on the NYDA website  

1.3 Question 
:  Is there any pricing involved in the evaluation stages, and how will 

the payment of service providers be structured? 

 Answer 

: Only two criteria will be tested which ts the eligibility (stage 1) and 

Functionality (stage 3). Enlisted bidders to the panel will be 

expected to submit the pricing for specific task on “an as and 

when” required basis 



1.5 Question 

:  Can the service providers select which provinces they want to 

tender for amongst the 6 provinces as mentioned on the tender 

document? 

 Answer 

: No, bidders are expected to demonstrate that they have a 

footprint in all provinces and should be able to deliver in all six 

provinces 

1.6 Question :  Is the briefing session for this this particular tender compulsory? 

 Answer : Yes 

 

2. ANNEXURES 
 

3.1 Presentation Annexure A 
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